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TO: Regional Planning Commission
FROM: lan McElwee, Regional Planner

RE: RPC Meeting

DATE March 12,2026 LOCATION Microsoft Teams DIAL-IN
TIME 5:15p.m. VIDEOID 252796364 18403 DIAL-IN ID
VIDEO PASSWORD x8MHOPJ6 DIAL-IN

PASSWORD
Notice: This is a virtual meeting with remote access via Microsoft Teams.
1 Administration

1.1  Minutes of the February 12%, 2026 Meeting
2 Action Items

+1929-346-7262

863 3106 7935

428 733 548#

2.1 City of West Haven. Proposed Zoning Text Amendments related to SS PA 25-1. Received:

January 27, 2026. Public Hearing: March 10, 2026.

2.2  Town of Wallingford. Proposed Zoning Text Amendment on cannabis establishments.

Received: February 11, 2026. Public Hearing: March 9, 2026.

2.3 Town of North Branford. Proposed Zoning Text Amendment around restaurants. Received:

February 11, 2026. Public Hearing; March 5, 2026.

2.4 Town of Guilford. Proposed Zoning Text Amendments on a variety of issues. Received:

February 13, 2026. Public Hearing: April 1, 2026.
3 Other Business
3.1 Regional Program Updates

Agenda and attachments for this meeting are available on our website at www.scrcog.org. Please contact SCRCOG at (203) 234-7555 for copy of agenda in a

language other than English. Auxiliary aids/services and limited English proficiency translators will be provided with two weeks’ notice.

“Necesidades especiales: a las personas con discapacidad auditiva se les proveera con medios auditivos y/o intérpretes de signos. Ilgualmente intérpretes para
personas que hablan poco inglés, pero serd preciso avisar con dos semanas de antelacién. Se puede solicitar la agenda en otro idioma que no sea inglés

comunicandose con SCRCOG”.
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